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Mr,., Samuel M., Wilson, / |

Counsel, L&E Ry.,
Lexington, Ky.

Dear Sir,

Yours of July 5, concerning the appeals igfkggan Smith's Admr.

v. L.& E. Ry. Co.,‘%;;d Thomas v, same, and G}M.Dickerson v. L&N
R. Co., received, -
I am glad to note you have received records g;;m.the court of

Appeals in 211 of these cases, and that you will endeavor to prepare
the briefs in time to file them with the records; or, if not, that
you will arrenge with counsel on the other side for additional time
in which to file the briefs. £ course, in any event, you will see
that the records are filed before August 31, the last day for filing
records for the Fall Term,

1f you get any of your briefs ready before August 1, I will be
glad to have you send them to me in order that I may read them
before they are filed. I expect to be absent on my vacation from the
7th of August until the 5th of September. 1In other words, I will
not get back from my vacation until after the time for filing

records for the Fall Term has expired.

Youre very truly,

District Attorney.




